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From: Alison Kodjak <AKodjak@npr.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 7:17 AM

To: OS FOIA Request (HHS/ASPA) <FOIARequest@hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: trouble logging in

Thanks so much Natasha

Sent from my iPhone

On May 7, 2018, at 5:27 PM, OS FOIA Request (HHS/ASPA) <FOIARequest@hhs.gov> wrote:

Alison,
| see that you currently have two open requests:

2018-00674-FOIA-OS — requesting FOIA logs including subject matter of the requests — Records have
been processed and awaiting final management approval. Anticipate a final release very soon.
2018-00619-FOIA-OS - requesting the daily calendar of Roger Severino, director of the Office for Civil
Rights — Responsive records has not been received from the program office as of yet. | have reached out
to OCR to ascertain a search completion date.

If the above-referenced requests are not the ones that you are seeking a status on - please feel free to
reach back out to me. | hope the information provided is helpful.

Respectfully,

Natasha Jayler

Government Information Specialist

FOIA/PA Division

Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs (ASPA)
Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)
Hubert H. Humphrey (HHH) Building, Suite 729H
200 Independence Ave., SW

Washington, DC 20201

Phone: (202) 691-2067

Fax: (202) 690-8320

From: Alison Kodjak [mailto:AKodjak@npr.org]
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 5:08 PM

To: OS FOIA Request (HHS/ASPA)

Subject: RE: trouble logging in

Thank you. I’'m actually trying to check the status of a previous FOIA which is why | was logging on.
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From: OS FOIA Request (HHS/ASPA) <FOIARequest@hhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 4:14 PM

To: Alison Kodjak <AKodjak@npr.org>

Subject: RE: trouble logging in

Hello Alison,

Thank you for your email. | am passing your message along to the systems administrator. In the
interim, you may submit your request to us here at FOIARequest@hhs.gov. Thank you and best regards.

Sincerely,

Natasha Taylex

Government Information Specialist

FOIA/PA Division

Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs (ASPA)
Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)
Hubert H. Humphrey (HHH) Building, Suite 729H
200 Independence Ave., SW

Washington, DC 20201

Phone: (202) 691-2067

Fax: (202) 690-8320

From: Alison Kodjak [mailto:AKodjak@npr.org]
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 4:07 PM

To: OS FOIA Request (HHS/ASPA)

Subject: trouble logging in

Hi there

I’m trying to log in to your system but it repeatedly tells me that | have an invalid password — even after |
have repeatedly requested a new password and then used the ones you’ve sent me.

Is there someone who can help me log in and figure out what the glitch is?
Thanks

Alison

Alison Kodjak
NPR News
(202) 513-2798



